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1. Name___________________________
historic____ Harvard Club of New York City____________________

and/or common____________________________________________________

2. Location

For HCRS use oniy

tecelvad FEB 1 2 1980

street & number 27 West 44th Street not for publication

city, town New York vicinity of congressional district 18

state New York code 036 county New York code 061

3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use

district public X occupied agriculture museum
_X_ buiiding(s) X private unoccupied commercial park

structure both work in progress educational private residence
site Public Acquisition Accessible entertainment religious
object in process X yes: restricted government scientific

being considered yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
no military _X_ other: Club

4. Owner of Property
name Harvard Club of New York City

street & number 27 West 44th Street

city, town New York vicinity of state New York 10036

5. Location of Legal Description
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. New York Countv Register's Office

street & number 31 Chambers Street

city, town New York state New York

6. Representation in Existing Surveys
LP-0259

title Landmarks Preservation Commission this property been determined elegible? yes _X- no

date January 1967 federal . state county XX local

depository for survey records Landmarks Preservation Commission 309 Rroadwav

city, town New York state New York



7. Description
Condition Check one Check one
- X excellent deteriorated unaltered .. .■X- original site

nnnri ruins X altered moved date
fair unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Harvard Club is an elegant Georgian Revival style clubhouse located in 
midtown Manhattan. The main three-story section was completed in 1894. An 
addition that extends through the block to 45th Street was added in 1903, and a 
six-story addition that doubled the size of the club was constructed to the west' 
in 1915 (see plan). The entire complex was designed by McKim, Mead § White, 
with Charles Pollen McKim as the principal designer of the 1894 and 1903 additions.

The facade of the main building on 44th Street is constructed of red brick 
with limestone trim. The center bay of the building projects from the plane 
of the wall to accent the entrance motif. The main doorway at street level is 
surmounted by central round-headed windows, framed by two pairs of limestone 
Ionic columns which rest on the second floor stringcourse and support an entablature 
separating the second and third floors. Above this entablature and centered 
between two windows is a carved shield of Harvard University. At the roof line, 
stone coping covers a brick parapet wall and supports a central crowning element 
composed of a star-studded stone ball flanked by two horizontally placed consoles.
All windows are accented with limestone lintels.

The 45th Street facade (1903) is four stories in height and divided into 
bays by projecting pairs of brick Ionic pilasters. T\vo large Palladian windows 
supply light to the main dining room and Harvard Hall, and are the most prominent 
feature on this elevation.

The six-story addition which doubled the size of the building in 1915 
duplicates the design of the 44th Street facade. Although three stories taller, 
it blends sympathetically with the remainder of the building.

IVhile the exterior of the Harvard Club is austere, the interior is truly 
sumptuous. Major rooms on the main floor and their features are as follows:

Foyer - Neoclassical grand staircase: wood paneling with 
Ionic columns.

Grill Room - Paneled with quarter-sa\m oak.

Harvard Hall - Dramatic three-story space paneled in oak and
ornamented with Doric pilasters and entablature, 
two massive limestone fireplaces and two brass 
chandeliers.

Main Dining Room - Two-story space with balcony, oak paneling,
brass chandeliers.



8. Significance
Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

prehistoric archeoiogy-prehistoric community planning __ landscape architecture. religion
1400-1499 archeoiogy-historic conservation law science
1500-1599 agriculture economics literature sculpture
1600-1699 X architecture) education military ___social/
1700-1799 art engineering music humanitarian

X 1800-1899 commerce exploration/settlement philosophy theater
X 1900- communications industry politics/government transportation

invention other (specify)

Specific dates 1894. 1903. 1915 Builder/Architect McKim. Mead S White

statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Harvard Club is an outstanding example of the Georgian Revival style.
The club was designed by New York's premier architectural firm, McKim, Mead ^
White, with Charles Pollen McKim the princip^^l designer. The style is based on 
a free adaptation of American colonial forms, and is reminiscent of the eighteenth- 
century buildings of Harvard University. The 44th Street facade was one of 
McKim's first essays in Georgian architecture and was considered one of the best 
examples of the style.’ "The first building was a charming little piece of domestic 
architecture,...regarded as one of the minor masterpieces of Charles W. [si^ McKim.

The Harvard Club quickly outgrew their original facility and again retained 
McKim to design an addition to the rear. The club members were most in need of a 
new dining hall, and McKim produced the spectacular Harvard Hall, described 
in a contemporary account as "unique among the semi-public rooms in New York City." ^

The club was expanded a third time in 1915. Charles McKim had passed away 
in 1909, so partner William Kendall designed a new wing. The addition featured a 
six-story tower on 44th Street and an extension of the four-story facade on 45th 
Street. The 44th Street facade was treated as two sections divided horizontally.
The first three stories nearly duplicated the details and divisions of McKim's 
1894 facade, while the tower portion was treated in a simple manner so as not to 
detract from the integrity of the original design.

The Harvard Club of New York City was organized in 1865 and had its original 
headquarters at 11 West 22nd Street. The club was incorporated in 1887 "to advance 
the interests of Harvard University and provide facilities for social intercourse 
among the alumni residing in New York City."^

1 Herbert Croly, "The New Harvard Club-house," The Architectural Record,
V. 19 (July 20, 1895), 195.

2 John Taylor Boyd, Jr., "The Addition to the New York Harvard Club,"
The Architectural Record, v. 38 (December, 1915), 615.

3 Croly, 198.

4 Landmarks Preservation Commission, Harvard Club Designation Report (LP-0259) 
(New York; City of New York, 1973) , 1.
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ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE new YORK

Date Entered MAR 2 8 1‘^ib

Name Location

Elliott, Dr. Samuel MacICenzle, House

Former Police Headquarters Building

Eldridge Street Synagogue

Roosevelt, Sara Delano, Memorial House

Harvard Club of New York City

Church of the Immaculate Conception and 
Clergy House

McGraw-Hill Building

Reed Memorial Library

DeRham Farm

Also Notified

Staten Island 
Richmond County

New York
New York County

New York
New York County

New York
New York County

New York
New York County

New York
New York County

New York
New York County

Carmel
Putnam County

Garrison vicinity 
Putnam County

For further information, please call the National Register at (202)343-6401.



ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE NEW YORK

Date Entered
MAR 28 1980

Ncune Location

Gardner, Silas, House

Yelverton Inn and Store

Gardnertown 
Oranse County

Chester 
Orange County

Honorable Daniel P. Moynihan Also Notified

Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable

Jacob R. Javlts 
John M. Murphy 
Sedgwick W. Green 
Ted Weiss 
Hamilton Fish, Jr. 
Benjamin A. Gilman

// NR
____

State Historic Preservation Officer
Mr. Orin Lehman
Commissioner
Parks and Recreation
Agency Building #1
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12238

Byers/bjr 4/3/80

For further information, please call the National Register at (202)343-6401,


